
No.Ft. 48-5530/2021 (FCA)
H.P. Forest Department.

From
Nodal Officer–cum-APCCF (FCA)

           O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF), H.P. Shimla..
To

The Deputy Inspector General Forest,
Sub Office,
Govt. of India, Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate Change,
CGO Complex, Shivalik Khand, Longwood, Shimla,
Himachal Pradesh-171001.
Dated Shimla-1, the

Subject: Diversion of 0.8223 ha. Forest Land in favour of M/S Behal Motors Plot No.6-7, 
Industrial Area, Phase No.III , Suketi Khad Mandi HP for the construction of Jiwa 
–II,  SHEP (1.75  MW) in  Sub  division  Banjar,  District  Kullu  HP,  within  the 
jurisdiction  of  GHNP  Shamshi,  Distt.  Kullu  HP  (Online  Proposal  No. 
FP/HP/HYD/147118/2020).

Sir,
Kindly refer to your office letter No. FC/HPB/01/104/2022  dated 05.12.2024 

on the subject cited above.

2. The vegetation density of the area is 0.1003 calculated as per Govt. of HP 
Notification No. FFE-B-C(8)1/2002 dated 09-01-2004. The same is  rectified  and NPV is 
calculated. The necessary correction is uploaded at Sr. No. 4(i) of Part-II." on Parivesh portal. 
Revised NVP bill is uploaded against additional information of Part-II.  

This is for favour of further action please.       
. 

      
Yours faithfully,

  Nodal Officer–cum-APCCF (FCA)
   O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF), H.P. Shimla.
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